TWENTY-THIRTY.io Announces Results, Facts, and Figures for 90 Days Post-Launch

Project trajectory (\$2030 value up +104,209% since launch), actions for trust/transparency/confidence, project fundamentals, SWOT analysis, \$2030 community power, NFTs and owner benefits, and others, etc.

Tokyo, Japan — Today, TWENTY-THIRTY.io (\$2030) announces results/facts/figures for the three-month period (90 days since 2024-07-14 JST) post-launch of "\$2030: A meme coin for FREEDOM". This includes reporting on: project trajectory/\$2030 value; actions for building trust/transparency/confidence; project fundamentals; project SWOT analysis; power of the \$2030 community; NFT sales/specs/benefits; recent marketing activities; and others.

Contents:

- 1. \$2030 token
- 2. Actions for building trust/transparency/confidence
- 3. Project fundamentals, chart health, validation of proof of concept
- 4. SWOT analysis
- 5. \$2030 community
- 6. NFTs and owner benefits ("Full Commercialization Rights"), addition of benefits
- 7. Recent marketing activities: \$2030 wallpaper library, Dex Screener ads
- 8. Telegram experience enhancements
- 9. Next actions
- 10. Other documentation/actions to come
- 11. Trajectory

1. \$2030 token (Etherscan contract address link here)

Since launch on 2024-07-14 JST (press release here), the \$2030 token has seen increases in value that hit all-time highs in the realm of +200,000% to +400,000%. However, from a macro viewpoint, in Aug./Sep. 2024, the crypto market saw a major decline in the inflow of investor funds. Despite this, \$2030 held its ground well, as seen below, and has been enjoying a floor for two+ months in the realm of around a median of +85,000% over value at launch more than three months ago. The current price, as of this writing, is sitting at +104,209% since launch.*

* As calculated here from launch price (0.0000000000001230 USD) to current price (0.0000000001283 USD) as of 2024-10-22 19:18 JST



Chart showing \$2030 price history from 2024-07-14 (launch) to 2024-10-22 JST (Source: <u>Dex Screener</u>)

2. Actions for building trust/transparency/confidence

The founders/creators/developers (hereinafter referred to as the "Team") have aimed to relay to the market an earnest project taking earnest actions for trust/transparency/confidence. These actions include disclosure/locking of treasury wallets, disclosure/locking of Team wallets, plans for token burns based on project milestones, and strengthened liquidity pools (LP), etc.

Treasury wallets: The project has two treasury wallets that are now completely/partially locked. (Details below)

Wallet address	\$2030 holdings	Amount locked	% of
			total
0x88bF2c412B0ededA0a8c5834b8d601f634C44169	20,000,000,000,000	15,000,000,000,000 LINK	75
0x3bc03Ce94e9734c88286D9585591C4190FfBD204	11,500,000,000,000	11,500,000,000,000 LINK	100
Total	31,500,000,000,000	26,500,000,000,000	84.12

_		
Amount that remained liquid	5,000,000,000,000	15.87

As seen here, the project wallets held 31.5 trillion \$2030. However, the Team recognized possible market anxiety if large \$2030 holdings were to remain liquid in project wallets without vesting/locking. Thus, the Team locked 84.12% of these holdings until 2024-11-08 23:59 UTC, to be renewed/adjusted for three months at a time upon expiry as according to project operational needs (e.g., for if the further funding of initial LP is needed).

Team wallets: In addition, the Team wallets had also been holding approx. 39 trillion \$2030. Once again, the Team recognized possible market anxiety if large \$2030 holdings were to remain liquid in Team wallets without vesting/locking. Thus, the Team locked 75% of these holdings to 2025-03-12 23:59 UTC, to be renewed/adjusted for six months at a time upon expiry as according to project operational needs. (Details below)

Team wallet address	\$2030 holdings	Amount locked	% of
			total
0x3e9ef9eC30B85a914EdB14FF7368C807296822BE	7,320,769,947,303	5,490,577,460,477 LINK	75
0xDC918D2dbbE51969B485423949674bb84C603282	9,822,959,902,713	7,367,219,927,034 LINK	75
0xb30a71607B902506EbBf38009768a30c7CbF8575	6,548,639,935,142	4,911,479,951,356 LINK	75
0xB13839c8Dc0Bb0131bb9879a43CB8713887b2BB7	3,274,319,967,570	2,455,739,975,677 LINK	75
0x54935978605fb48ea4B2cf462D12cdBb50c4B8F8	5,457,199,945,951	4,092,899,959,463 LINK	75
0x0cE9b7600d104519B6aAb19c827B708D5eC28b5D	6,867,949,912,172	5,150,962,434,129 LINK	75
Total	39,291,839,610,851	29,468,879,708,136	75

Amount remaining liquid 9,822,959,902,715	25	
---	----	--

By taking these actions, the Team has aimed to show that they are: committed to long-term success; not motivated by short-term gain; and have no intention of destabilizing the project in any way. Also, to always ensure this, the Team will continue to assess need for further locking/vesting by watching/responding to market feedback.

Multi-signature community wallet: As evidence of the strength/commitment of the \$2030 community (see more further below), a multi-signature wallet was set up by a major supporter and community member. This was done for holding/accepting donated ETH/\$2030 tokens for various project needs, such as LP and promotions/marketing, etc. To date, 0.165862 ETH and 48 trillion \$2030 has been donated by the \$2030 community. Of the 48 trillion \$2030, 21 trillion of that was used for additional locked LP.

Additional 100% locked LP: Since launch on 2024-07-14, the Team injected multiple instances of LP into Uniswap V2 pools, locking 100% of all LP tokens until 2049-12-31 23:59 UTC. The amount has totaled 0.989529962 ETH, and details on these locks can be found here, here, here, and here.

Token burn milestones: For when the macro market and the project sees upswings, and to signal confidence for sustained, long-term \$2030 holding, the Team has decided to implement token burns tied to project milestones. For example, token burns are being planned for the following. The actual burn milestones/amounts/percentages are to be announced.

• 1 million USD market cap, 2.5 million USD market cap, 5 million USD market cap, 10 million USD market cap, and onward to 1 billion

\$2030 token burn supply will come from a combination of Team/treasury wallets and donated \$2030.

Other actions for enhancing project trust/transparency/confidence:

- Fully renouncing the project's smart contract at a very early stage in the project, viewable here
- Coding no sales taxes on transactions into the project's smart contract
- Coding anti-whale/sniper functions into the project's smart contract to ensure project financial health
- Complete updating of the project's information on etherscan.io, including update of project logo, confirming the identity of the project on the Ethereum blockchain and providing reference for the project and its identity that the market can trust
- Active utilization of the \$2030 community's opinions, knowledge, and expertise for important project matters and in project decision-making
- Purchase of the Dex Screener info package, so as to relay confidence to the market/\$2030 community
- Publishing of a regularly updated whitepaper, so as to relay a sense of trajectory and earnest stewardship
- Creation of a <u>press release archive</u>, so as to relay a sense of trajectory and earnest project stewardship.
- <u>Token Sniffer</u> score enhanced from an initial 55/100 to the current 80/100, which is higher than other meme projects that are over 10 million USD in market capitalization
- Timely, regular posting on the <u>project's X.com account</u> with a mixture of fun/humor, meme content, project updates/data/info disclosure, so as to transmit earnest project stewardship
- Timely, regular daily updates and discussions by the Team in the project's <u>Telegram group</u>, regularly outlining next actions/tasks so that the \$2030 community can see earnest project stewardship in action
- Launching of a <u>separate X.com developer account</u> as a "voice of the developers" to create more connection between the developers and the market and to relay ideas, hold extraneous discussion, and share business philosophies about the project and beyond

3. Project fundamentals, chart health, validation of proof of concept

In the press release issued on 2024-09-27, titled "TWENTY-THIRTY.io Announces Project Fundamentals, Chart Health, and Validation of Proof of Concept" (viewable here), the Team posited that the mechanisms of trust/assurance that are built into a coin can act as the coin's fundamentals. These fundamentals could include:

- Level of activity/dedication/transparency of the dev team
- Viability/attractiveness of the use case/narrative
- Whether the coin targets the solving of an important problem
- Whether the contract is renounced
- Status of vesting/locking of treasury/team wallets
- Overall chart health
- Existence of a sales tax
- Existence of a token burn plan tied to project milestones
- Status of the project's initial liquidity and whether it is locked/burned
- Level of effort by dev team to create documentation (planning, goal-making, action planning, roadmaps, press releases, pertinent info, self-analysis/assessment, etc.)
- Level of strength/activity of the project's community
- Whether the project brings fun and happiness to people

Furthermore, the Team also surmises that the traditional 4Ms of investing (Moat, Management, Margin of Safety, and Meaning) can also be applied to meme coins or crypto projects in general as a type of fundamental analysis.

MOAT:

- Whether the project is first to the market with its particular narrative/use case, etc.
- Level of difficulty if competitors were to copy the project's narrative/use case, etc.
- Level of bottlenecking toward mass adoption/large numbers of dedicated holders (and to what degree the dev team actively works on eliminating such bottlenecks)

MANAGEMENT:

- Degree to which the dev team is honest, competent, of high integrity/character, able to take responsibility, and quality of leadership
- Degree to which the dev team does what they say
- Degree to which the dev team has the skillset required to actually manage the project and the degree to which they have transmitted their ability to do so to the market
- Degree to which the dev team directly engages with the market/brings awareness to the project
- Level of activity of social media accounts

MARGIN OF SAFETY

Degree of undervaluation, degree of possible asymmetry, degree of future potential

MEANING

- Whether the narrative/use case is easy to understand and is transmitted clearly/simply
- Whether the project aims to solve a problem/whether it can help society
- Degree of viability regarding whether the project can actually solve the problem targeted

Against the backdrop of the above, the Team would like to elucidate the following characteristics of the \$2030 project in terms of fundamentals as mentioned above:

- 75% of treasury 01 locked (25% retained for liquidity for additional initial LP/token burns)
- 100% of treasury 02 locked
- 75% of the team wallets locked (25% retained for liquidity for additional initial LP/token burns)
- 100% of project initial LP locked (until 2049)
- No sales taxes, contract renounced
- Anti-whale/sniper functions coded into the project's smart contract to ensure project financial health
- Complete updating of the project's information on etherscan.io, including update of project logo, confirming project identity on the Ethereum blockchain for market trust
- Purchase of the Dex Screener info package, so as to relay confidence to the market
- <u>Token Sniffer</u> score enhanced from an initial 55/100 to the current 80/100 (higher than other meme projects that are over 10 million USD in market capitalization)
- \$2030 community: Very strong, with dedicated long-term, early-adopter holders, high expertise in crypto/meme coins, always able to engage in grassroots promotion and lend expertise to help project trajectory; community often consulted on project directly, plus community creation of a multi-sig wallet to gather donations, entrust funds, etc.
- Highly dedicated and very active dev team, with high focus on building trust/transparency/confidence
- Team constantly communicates with the market via project's Telegram group, X.com account (daily, multiple times), and the issuance of press releases (eight releases issued in 2.5 months [including this one]); with creation of a <u>press release archive</u>, to relay a sense of trajectory and earnest stewardship
- Team always taking action to build the project, very goal-oriented
- Team always taking action to build/improve management/leadership skills, growth mindset
- Team from art/business/investing background, matching well with management of a meme coin project
- Team always assessing, reviewing, improving; conducting SWOT analysis, creates actions based thereon
- Team has separate social media presence: https://x.com/jr_2627
- Project use case strong, viable, attractive, now PROVEN
- Project aims to solve a real serious problem that actually affects billions of people

- Project takes aim at building fundamentals and satisfying 4Ms of investing: MOAT, MANAGEMENT, MARGIN OF SAFETY, MEANING
- Project whitepaper created at launch: https://twenty-thirty.io/files/Whitepaper TWENTY-THIRTY io.pdf
- Art-related fundamentals strong: All original artwork/memes, active NFT minting program seeking to leverage NFT artwork as a means for marketing and as extra project value, with plans to hold physical art exhibitions in the future as another means for branding/marketing

Plus other documentation/actions in the works:

- More-detailed roadmaps
- Detailed burn schedule with burns tied to milestones (first burn at 1M market cap)
- Project business planning documentation (formal business planning)
- Enhanced marketing planning documentation (formal marketing planning)
- Contract auditing, mid-tier CEX listings, more LP

Breakdown: The \$2030 project and the 4Ms of investing

MOAT: As the project is art-focused and creates its own original artwork and memes, it is considered that it could be hard for competitors to duplicate it exactly. In addition, with its incorporation of the concept of "debt as an asset" and other similar concepts (derivatives, collateralized debt obligations [CDOs], social debt bonds, etc.), and by applying such concepts in notionally valuating the "debts to society of the New World Order/Agenda 2030 kabal", the project is first to the market with this particular narrative/approach, and it stands currently as the only such project. Regarding the New World Order/Agenda 2030, it is actually first to the market with a message of seeking "OPPORTUNITY amid ADVERSITY" and in seeking to flip the negative of the New World Order into a positive, along with deliberately avoiding doom & gloom, instead seeking to leverage doom & gloom into something fun, positive, and beneficial via memes and a design style that incorporates elements of street culture, 80s/90s pop culture, low-fi sensibilities, and Japanese themes. In this way, the project can be considered completely one-of-a-kind and completely first to the market.

In addition, in order to strengthen the MOAT, the Team actively seeks to remove any bottlenecks to buying & holding by continuously strengthening the project's trust/transparency/confidence, building deeper and deeper levels of value into the project, building out the project's library of original artwork, and continuously communicating with the market via various forms of documentation. The project can be considered first to the market in terms of providing an actual solution to the New World Order/Agenda 2030 instead of simply reporting on it and fomenting doom, gloom, and anger/resentment/a sense of helplessness. Instead of helplessness, the project transmits control, confidence, and hope for the future, which is also unique.

MANAGEMENT: The Team strives for trust/transparency/confidence in everything that they do, and they seek to transmit qualities of high integrity and good character that would be befitting of the duty & care of a good manager. They seek to constantly assess, review, and improve the project, are transparent about shortcomings and how to improve them and what will be done and when, they seek input from the \$2030 community so as to include them in the project's trajectory, and they always aim to take ultimate responsibility, provide/improve leadership, do what they say, and constantly speak to the market by being active daily in the project's Telegram group and on the project's X.com account. In addition, the Team also operates a separate X.com dev team account, which dives deeper into project aspects while also touching on broader topics such as management, efficiency, productivity, business, investing, psychology, etc., thereby aiming to transmit to the market a Team that is earnest, competent, relevant, and interesting in all regards.

MARGIN OF SAFETY: The Team considers that the inherent value of the \$2030 is also partially fueled and throttled by the project's inverse tracking of the notional value of the debts to society of the New World Order kabal. While this can be considered abstract, it is, at the same time, not abstract, because it is surmised by the Team that the worse the societal situation of the New World Order/Agenda 2030 gets, the more power the project could have. Furthermore, if project adherents agree with this premise, then, in much the same way as society believes in paper money, this belief also equals reality. Therefore, the premise of the project is real and very much alive and trusted. Furthermore, this is now proven as a PoC, given that the \$2030 price chart has shown the coin to be holding a floor for more than two months at around a median of about +85,000% above the

price at project launch more than three months ago on 2024-07-14. This is in addition to the +400,000% seen at the ATH. With more than three months of history in the project's narrative/use case/concept being proven in the market, it is believed by the Team that the somewhat abstract nature of the concepts of "debt as an asset" in terms of the debts to society of the New World Order/Agenda 2030 kabal is being positively accepted by the market and that such a premise being validated will only continue to grow and grow as more and more people come to know about \$2030 and the New World Order/Agenda 2030 in general.

Against this backdrop, it is assumed that the market that could resonate with the project's narrative/use case/concept is extremely large globally. It has been <u>estimated</u> that, in the U.S. alone, half of the U.S. voting-age population (total approx. 262,000,000 / 2 = 131,000,000 people) might resonate with the project's premise and support it, either directly or indirectly, and this is not including world figures. This is because the project premise roughly aligns with growing awareness of a large portion of society that understands the concept of the New World Order/Agenda 2030 and the threat that it presents to society. Thus, it is surmised by the team that, as new holders come online, the potential of the project is very large. This could indicate a high degree of undervaluation in the market and thus could indicate a healthy MARGIN OF SAFETY.

MEANING: The \$2030 project aims to solve one of society's biggest problems and presents a viable, high-potential way to do so. In addition, as above, as the project's narrative/use case/concept has been validated by the market, it can be assumed that there is no confusion regarding the project's goals/premise/value. Thus, it can be assumed that the project has high meaning for society and that such meaning is being clearly transmitted.

4. SWOT analysis

In order to understand how to build strength and resilience into the \$2030 project, the Team has carried out a SWOT analysis.

SWOT analysis is a technique used to identify strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats for a business or specific project, and it can be used to identify the internal and external factors that are favorable and unfavorable toward achieving a project's objective. Then, when the SWOT items are clear, they can be graded, and actions can be prioritized. The Team decided to carry out this action in order to identify problems and solve them and improve anything possible so as to set the project up for the biggest success possible while still in the early stages.

The results of the \$2030 SWOT analysis are below:

STRENGTHS:

- First to market for the concept of "debt as an asset" for the NWO kabal
- Perfectly timed: 5+ years to culmination of Agenda 2030, 5+ years of growth chance available
- Long-term viable
- Meme coin with a use case, use case strong/trustable/likeable/fun/sensible
- Can easily resonate with awake market, narrative likable
- Value built in, easy to have throttled (kabal does it for the project) (based on belief in the societal debt of the kabal, which is widespread)
- Strong early adopter community, strong supporters
- Healthy chart/price history
- Premise innovative and explores financial concepts/abstract means of leverage as a tool
- Even at minor critical mass has the potential to elevate early adopters and to raise QOL for many against the backdrop of the inevitable New World Order/Agenda 2030
- Project still very young, highly asymmetrical for early adopters
- Numerous measures taken to ensure market trust (locked treasury/team wallets, contract renounced, LP all locked, token burns tied to project milestones, full documentation built out, very active X account)
- Dedicated/active dev team committed to project success
- Has own original meme artwork
- NFTs strong/always selling out, helping to create financial resources for the project, helps marketing

WEAKNESSES:

- LP could be higher
- Marketing needs to be expanded drastically
- Low followers, low TG members, not gaining consistent traction
- Not enough buzz on the project, needs more large supporters
- Trading volumes low
- Premise might be too abstract for all meme coin market participants to understand (they all love dogs and cats, very simple)
- Easy for holders to sell on any market upswing
- Might be hard to keep market attention as market might always want the "new" thing

OPPORTUNITIES:

- Awake market that would easily resonate with narrative massive in scope, critical mass would have massive societal power
- Numerous ways available to steer project, large creative canvas
- Can be bridged to other chains/advanced contract, can get its own layer

THREATS:

- Market downturns (not within the Team's sphere of control)
- Hacking of team/project wallets or the smart contract itself
- Regulatory/legal threats (not within the Team's sphere of control)
- Emergence of strong competitors

Results: The SWOT analysis has already given birth to the following initiatives.

- Creation of official \$2030 smartphone wallpapers as a way to fuel user experience and thus marketing
- Starting of using donated funds for Dex Screener ads
- Research begun into how to drastically and effectively raise X follower counts (much more engagement
 with other X accounts with followers that would resonate with project narrative, commenting/reposting
 in ways that add value to the original topic, etc.
- Actions plans created for what happens after the long-term goal of 1 billion USD in market capitalization is reached: Bridging to the project's own Layer 1 infrastructure
- Importance placed on plugging gaps in the project narrative so as to not allow space for competitors
- "Reminders" on X that relay what incentives exist to keep holding even in the face of market upswings (token burns tied to milestones, lists of project's fundamentals, etc.)

5. \$2030 community

In the first three months, one aspect has become clear: POWER OF COMMUNITY. Soon after launch, the project was lucky to attract like-minds that resonated with the project's narrative/use case. One major supporter has since become a valued close collaborator, spearheading donations/giveaways and providing market insight and crypto expertise. His tight inner circle also joined in, bringing even more value and craftsman-like skills to the project. With orchestra-level precision, this group has been launching grassroots promotional campaigns, and this connection resulted in bringing the \$2030 community closer to the project and the Team. Furthermore, polls on project direction via the project's Telegram group have helped cement community viewpoints into the project. Growth since launch in the project's Telegram group was +460%, while for X.com followers, it was +750%. In addition, as mentioned further above, a multi-signature community wallet was set up for accepting donations. To date, 0.165862 ETH and 48 trillion \$2030 has been donated by the \$2030 community. Of the 48 trillion \$2030, 21 trillion of that was used for additional locked LP.

6. NFTs and owner benefits ("Full Commercialization Rights"), addition of benefits

The project's current NFT collection features commemorative caricatures of select members of the NWO kabal via catchy design and original artwork, inspired by a mix of meme culture and Japanese/old school street culture design. More details are below.



Examples of \$2030 NFTs (Left to right: #35, #27, #33)

NFT data (as of this writing)

ivi i data (as of this writing)	-T	
Production	Capped at 100	
Amount minted so far	47	
Token standard	ERC-1155	
Rarity	1 of 1	
Current floor (past floor)	0.0058 ETH (2030 ETH)	
Creator earnings	1%	
Viewable at	https://opensea.io/collection/twentythirty-io?search[toggles][0]=IS_LISTED	
Specs/benefits	 Created 1 by 1 by hand, all original, pre-minted 	
	 Full commercialization rights, artwork supplied on request 	
	 High-res: 5,000 x 5,000 px, easy display on large monitors 	
	 Automatic access to surprise draws & giveaways (new benefit) 	
	 Constantly evolving addition of value/benefits 	

About full commercialization rights

Full commercialization rights mean that owners have FULL rights to make, brand, and sell products of any kind in any domain for any reason using the image of the NFT that they own or to use the NFT image for any commercial/private reason. Thus, an NFT owner could start any business venture they want using their owned NFT image as the business's branding. The venture could be small, such as an online shop selling t-shirts, hats, etc., showing the owned NFT image. Or, it could be something bigger, such as a larger retail enterprise, using the recognizable branding of a \$2030 NFT image for marketability. All NFT owners can request the original artwork at 5000 x 5000 pixels from the Team at \$2030. Also, if needing higher resolutions, the team will also do its best to fulfill such needs.

New added benefit: Access to surprise draws & giveaways

At surprise timings, the Team will draw one NFT number out of all the currently minted & owned \$2030 NFTs. Then, a prize, such as \$2030 airdrops, free \$2030 NFTs, merch giveaways, etc., is given to the owner of that NFT. No actions for entry are required by \$2030 NFT owners. Owning a \$2030 NFT equals automatic entry. When a draw occurs, a winner is announced and a prize is awarded/delivered. Where necessary, the Team will communicate & confirm with the winner. Thus, the more NFTs one holds, the more chances one would have to win in any surprise draw. Given that the current collection is capped at 100, when 100 \$2030 NFTs are minted, even a holder of only one \$2030 NFT would have a 1% chance of winning a draw. As of this writing, only 47 \$2030 NFTs have been minted; thus, owning even one puts odds in the owner's favor. Owning more would of course increase the odds. Furthermore, there is no timing at which this benefit would ever stop. As long as there is a \$2030 project, this benefit will continue to exist and be delivered on. The Team plans to continue giving this benefit as a way to say thank you to \$2030 supporters and to always to bring value to the \$2030 community. As the project's long-term goal is 1B in market capitalization and then to seek the building of its own Layer 2 platform, it can be imagined that this benefit will continue to keep on giving for a very, very long term.

Furthermore, on 2024-10-18, the first draw was completed. The Team drew no.012 out of a hat and then quickly airdropped 250 billion \$2030 to the address of that NFT owner. Details can be seen here.

7. Recent marketing activities: \$2030 wallpaper library, Dex Screener ads

In order to promote awareness of the project and to enhance user experience as a way to propel cost-effective marketing, the Team created a large library of \$2030-themed smartphone wallpapers that are provided free to the market. These wallpapers can be found on the project's X account. In addition to this, as of this writing, the Team also created two ads (PC view and mobile view) for dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the most-comprehensive tools for DEX analysis in existence and which dex screener.com, which is one of the mailto:

8. Telegram experience enhancements

The Team has continuously strived to improve the user experience on the project's Telegram channel by posting multiple times a day, chatting with the \$2030 daily, and by regularly creating/curating custom stickers and gifs.

9. Next actions

In preparation for the next increase of inflows into the crypto market, the Team is engaged in building infrastructure to help continuously assure the market for holding during upswings at all stages of trajectory. This messaging will remind the market specifically of the following:

- That project treasuries, Team wallets, and all liquidity pool tokens are locked;
- That token burn schedules tied to project milestones are being set;
- That the smart contract itself is renounced; and
- That all efforts to build trust/transparency/confidence in the market as mentioned here and more are being transmitted to the market to the furthest degree.

The Team is taking all possible measures to ensure that all gaps in the project that could cause hesitancy for potential long-term holders are completely filled and that all tools are built so that the Team can always remind existing holders why they became holders in the first place. The team intends to strongly relay to the market that assurances exist and that the project is being earnestly stewarded with the duty & care of a good manager.

10. Other documentation/actions to come

- Improved/expanded whitepaper featuring more info on the project's/developer backgrounds and philosophies, etc., so that the market and \$2030 community can feel connected to the Team and their values, back stories, philosophies, etc. (See current whitepaper here)
- Project business planning documentation that includes marketing planning and more-detailed roadmaps and that outlines the project's values, goals, and overall action plans, to relay further market confidence
- More frequent press releases on specific project aspects and on how the Team is building trust, transparency, and confidence into the project
- Contract audits, mid-tier CEX listings, more marketing, more LP

11. Trajectory

As a critical mass of holders grows, the Team believes that the project's true power will start to become "unleashed". A large part of the project's value is the commodification of the NWO kabal's debts to society and the notional value thereof. The current results show belief/proof of concept in the project's narrative/use case, and it is assumed that the NWO kabal will continue to make major incursions into free society toward achieving the NWO/Agenda 2030, etc., thereby providing continued impetus for the project's trajectory.

Lastly, regarding the Team's long-term intentions for stewarding the \$2030 project and regarding the project's trajectory itself, the Team has stated the following via its X.com account:

Crypto winter or crypto spring, it's irrelevant. We do what we do because the kabal does what it does.

We can't stop because \$2030 makes the best use of our team's strengths and because it is our own strong arrow of hope in a small quiver of tools that free society can use to keep itself free while the kabal and their NPCs march us toward "Agenda 2030 for Sustainable Development", i.e., the global

communistic, technocratic, top-down authoritarian hellhole that is the "New World Order". The kabal is our lever.

This is a life purpose. It's not a question of winter or spring. \$2030 is the only crypto project that commodifies the debts to society of the New World Order kabal.

How many projects can say that? Only one.

If the kabal were to resign their efforts, there would be no need for \$2030. That would be great.

But they aren't and they won't.

And so \$2030 shall BE.

Against the backdrop of all the above, the project aims to: bring consistent value and incentives to the market/holders with a use case that is fun, valuable, and impactful for free society; carry out actions to meet measurable goals (market capitalization); and ensure the carrying out of its use case: Disrupting the New World Order (NWO)/Agenda 2030, commodifying the debts to society of the NWO kabal, and flipping the kabal into memes, fun, and investment.

About the TWENTY-THIRTY.io (\$2030) project

As a "meme coin for FREEDOM", the TWENTY-THIRTY.io (\$2030) project aims to disrupt what is known as the NEW WORLD ORDER (NWO)/Agenda 2030 and to "flip the misdeeds of the NWO kabal into memes, fun, and investment". \$2030 is the only crypto project that commodifies the debts to society of the NWO kabal. The goal is to transform the doom & gloom of the NWO into something more positive and beneficial for society, as well as to promote seeking OPPORTUNITY amid ADVERSITY. On its website, the project states: "WE TURN THE KABAL INTO MONEY. The worse they get, the stronger the project get. You see, the best revenge is MASSIVE SUCCESS. Hold \$2030 and be happy (\cap \cap \cap \cap)".

Press inquiries/more information:

Web: <u>twenty-thirty.io</u> Email: yo@twenty-thirty.io X.com: <u>@twentythirty_io</u>

Press releases: <u>Here</u> Whitepaper: <u>Here</u> Telegram: <u>https://t.me/twenty_thirty_io</u>

###